



ATANACKOVIĆ MIHAJLO

MASTER OF PHARMACY DIPL. ECONOMIST

CAREER OVERVIEW

With over 20 years of experience in various fields of production, final product control, laboratory research and pharmacy work I am ready to achieve a career goal and well deserved position all according to my dedicated work in pharmacy and technology.

RELEVANT SKILLS

- Fluent in English language
- Fluent in Slovenian language
- Fluent in Serbo-Croatian language
- Microsoft Office Programs
- SAP
- Computer/internet skills
- Driver licence of type B

REACH ME AT:

atanackovic.yu.74@gmail.com
atanackovic_yu@yahoo.com
GSM: +386 40 66 77 31
Address: Vrhovčeva 10, Ljubljana,
Slovenia
Date of birth - 28.01.1974.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pharmacist

Pharmacy Alfa Lek. 1 July 2022 – present

- Description of duties • promotion of health lifestyle, advising patients for OTC medicines use, dispensing prescribed medicines, checking and correcting the right medicine dosage, inquiring about medicines allergies, other therapies and medicines or other indications, sorting medicines by drawers.

Production Technologist

Fenolit d.d. 1 Feb 2020 - Avg 2020

- Description of duties • knowledge, monitoring and application of parameters for starting/ operating technological processes. Participation in the execution of the production plan, constant control of all technological parameters which has contributed to greater safety of technological processes and optimization of reactor occupancy, Implementation of preventive and corrective activities in eliminating possible errors during and after production.

Process controller in the laboratory

Helios d.o.o. 1 Oct 2005 - June 2019

- Description of duties • product quality control (input, inter - phase and final), anticipating, planning and supporting reporting requirements as well as technical documentation in accordance with the control plan. Acting as a focal point to organise and manage monitoring reviews, evaluations during and after production. Application of various methods of analysis, determination of product quality status, reporting of nonconformities, possible damage to the product.

Process technician

Lek d.d. 1 Mar 2005 - Sep 2005

- Description of duties . Pilot processes: research and development of various laboratory and production parameters with the help of which new, better, more efficient processes are reached, and thus the production itself is improved.

EDUCATION PROFILE

Pharmacy Faculty - Novi Sad, Serbia - Master of Pharmacy
(nostrification recognition at Pharmacy Faculty Ljubljana and Ministry of Health Ljubljana, Slovenia, EU)

Faculty of Economics and Engineer Management - Novi Sad,
Serbia - Dipl. Economist

